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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Division of Project Management

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Beaver Valley Power Station - Unit 2
USNRC Docket No. 50-412
Authority to Sign Official Correspondence

Dear Mr. Denton:

Please be advised that Mr. R. J. Washabaugh, Project Manager BVPS-2,
Duquesne Light Co., is authorized to review, approve and affix his signature
on my behalf to documents submitted to your office which directly relate to
the Duquesne Light Co. licensing application for the Beaver Valley Power
Station, Unit 2 at such times when I am not available.

Very truly yours,

E. ?‘molever
Vice President

JAH:aev

CC: L. Lazzo
G. Knighton
G. Walton
NCD File
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